Annamacharya Institute of Technology & Sciences

(AUTONOMOUS)
New Boyanapalli, Rajampet — 516126

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Department Advisory Board
Minutes of Meeting

e PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE DEPARTMENT ADVISORY
BOARD HELD ON 25.04.2013 AT 11:00 AM IN ME DEPARTMENT SEMINAR
HALL . :

hhkhk
A meeting of the Department Advisory Board (DAB) was held in the ME Department
seminar hall on 29.04.2013 at 11:00 AM under the chairmanship of Prof. N Sivarami Reddy.

HOD, Department of ME, Annamacharya Institute of Technology & Sciences, Rajampet.

Members Present:

1. Prof. N. Sivarami Reddy — Chairman — '/ -

2. Sri K L Narasimhamu  — Member

3. Sri A Hemantha Kumar —Member — ;&—6’

5. SEM Wi Tesd,  ~Msniler —Mg=="

5. Sri H Suresh Babu Rao — Member — '

6. Sri RVNR Surya Prakash — Member —

7. Sri B Santosh Kumar — Member

8. Mr. C. Bharath Kumar — 09701A0306 — Student Member —¢&#~
9. Mr. K. Jagadeeshwar Reddy — 09701 A0326 — Student Member £&&_

At the outset Sri K L Narasimhamu, Coordinator (PAC) welcomed Prof. N Sivarami Reddy,
HOD, Department of ME, AITS and the honorable members to the meeting for the year 2013.

The Department Advisory Board (DAB) started discussions on the following Subjects of the
syllabus modifications of R11 regulations of AITS, Autonomous, which are recommended by
Program Assessment Committee (PAC). :

1. ENGINEERING GRAPHICS
The above subject modifications are discussed and accepted by all the members of

Department Advisory Board (DAB) and hence forwarded to Board of Studies (BOS) for
implementing in the upcoming regulation R13 of the syllabus.

9




~

J

/ Annamacharya Institute of Technology & Sciences

(AUTONOMOUS)
New Boyanapalli, Rajampet — 516126

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Program Assessment Committee
Minutes of Meeting

e« PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE PROGRAM ASSESSMENT
COMMITTEE HELD ON 22.04.2013 AT 11:00 AM IN ME DEPARTMENT
SEMINAR HALL

khkd
A meeting of the Program Assessment Committee (PAC) was held in the ME

Department seminar hall on 72.04.2013 at 11:00 AM under the chairmanship of Prof. N

Sivarami Reddy. HOD, Department of ME, Annamacharya Institute of Technology &

Sciences, Rajampet.

Members Present:
1. Prof. N. Sivarami Reddy — Chairman — M / "}7'/

2. Sri A Hemantha Kumar — Coordinator —

3. Ms.K. Nagamani —Member —

4. SriC.Ramanjaneyulu —Member—

5. Sri K. Ajay Kumar Reddy— Member — J@F\/

6. Sri G. Suresh Babu — Member — &Q

7. Sri V. Venkatesh —Member — "

8. Mr. N. Sanjeeva Pavan Kumar — 09701A0371 — Student Member — ¢~
9. Mr. J. Sreekanth Reddy —09701A0383 — Student Member - Jaeady

At the outset Sri A Hemantha Kumar, Coordinator (PAC) welcomed Prof. N Sivarami Reddy,
HOD, Department of ME, AITS and the honorable members to the meeting for the year 2013.

The Program Assessment Committee (PAC) started discussions on the following Subjects of
the syllabus modifications of R11 regulations of AITS, Autonomus.

Subject: INSTRUMENTATION & CONTROL SYSTEMS
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: THERMODYNAMICS
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL




Annamacharya Institute of Technology & Sciences

(AUTONOMOUS)
New Boyanapalli, Rajampet — 516126

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Subject: ENGINEERING GRAPHICS
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: Conversion of orthographic to isometric views
Reason for Adding:  Important topic to discuss in the further levels and easy to understand.

Subject: MACHINE TOOLS
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: KINEMATICS OF MAHINERY
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added. NIL

Subject: POWER PLANT ENGINEERING
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added. NIL

Subject: APPLIED THERMODYNAMICS
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: CAD/CAM
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL @

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: MECHANICS OF SOLIDS
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

¢!




Annamacharya Institute of Technology & Sciences

(AUTONOMOUS)
New Boyanapalli, Rajampet — 516126

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Syllabus Added: ~ NIL

Subject: UN-CONVENTIONAL MACHINING PROCESS
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: ~~ NIL

Subject: OPERATIONS RESEARCH
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: PRODUCTION AND OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: ADVANCED MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: DESIGN OF MACHINE ELEMENTS -1
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: METROLOGY AND SURFACE ENGINEERING
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL '

4




(AUTONOMOUS)
New Boyanapalli, Rajampet — 516126

Annamacharya Institute of Technology & Sciences

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: DESIGN OF MAHCINE ELEMENTS - II
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: HEAT TRANSFER
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: NON-CONVENTIONAL SOURCES OF ENERGY
Syllabus Removed:  NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

Subject: MACHINE DRAWING
Syllabus Removed: ~ NIL

Syllabus Added: NIL

All the above subjects’ modifications are discussed and accepted by all the members
of Program Assessment Committee (PAC) and hence forwarded to Department Advisory
Board (DAB) for approval and requested to submit the same to Board of Studies (BOS) for

implementing in the upcoming regulation R13 of the syllabus.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

43




